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The Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District herewith issues this Addendum No. 2 to the 
above referenced Documents.  Except as modified below, all other terms and conditions 
shall remain in effect.  Strikethrough texts are words deleted from original RFQ text and 
bold/italicized/underlined/red/ text are changes to original RFQ text. 
 
 
I. QUESTION NO. 1  

 
On page 44, there are many potential services listed as part of the scope of work, 
including architecture, electrical, mechanical, environmental, civil, structural, 
construction management, construction testing, special inspections, specialized 
engineering and project management, fire protection engineers, cost estimators, 
and schedulers. 
 

Is traffic engineering part of the mix? 
 

RESPONSE NO. 1 
 
Traffic engineering may be covered by Civil Engineering for Roadway or Intelligent 
Transportation Systems (main categories 1 and 3 listed on Page 45 of 87).   
 
We are soliciting consultants who are interested in providing a full suite of services 
for each of the four main “CATEGORIES” listed on Page 45 of 87 of the original 
solicitation document.  We encourage that specialty firms skilled in one or a few 
select “List of Disciplines” and “List of Experience Categories” beginning on pages 
66, 67, 68 and 69 of 87 to partner with other firms so that they may join a team that 
can provide all of the required skill and experience sets necessary to perform work 
in one or more of the four main “CATEGORIES” listed on Page 45 of 87 of the 
original solicitation document. 
 
The list of SF 330 Disciplined listed on pages 11 & 12 of 87 are a partial list of 
profile codes provided in the instructions for the SF330 forms. 
 

II. QUESTION NO. 2  
 
There are a minimum of 5 slots for consultants (p4). 
 

Will all of the above consulting services be chosen separately or should 
teams try to provide multiple services? 
 

RESPONSE NO. 2 
 
See Response to Question No. 1  
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III. QUESTION NO. 3 
 
Will only one architectural firm be chosen? 
 
RESPONSE NO. 3 
 
The way the solicitation reads is that only the highest ranked consultants will be 
awarded one of the master contracts.  
 

IV. QUESTION NO. 4 
Our firm is one of the incumbents for this contract. 
 

May we be selected for this term, even though we had been previously 
selected? 

 
RESPONSE NO. 4 
 
This is a new solicitation with new terms and conditions.  All submitters shall be 
treated equally.  Consultants with existing contracts with the District are 
encouraged to submit qualifications for this new solicitation.  
 

V. QUESTION NO. 5 
 
Page 11 of 87 lists the SF 330 Disciplines included in the RFQ.  Can a firm submit 
on one or two disciplines as a prime? 
 
 
RESPONSE NO. 5 
 
See Response to Question No. 1  
 
 

VI. QUESTION NO. 6  
 
Can a firm submit as a prime for one of the three categories listed on page 45 of 
87? 
 
RESPONSE NO. 6 
 
There are four categories on page 45 of 87.  Yes a firm may submit as a prime for 
one of the four categories listed on page 45 of 87. 
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VII. QUESTION NO. 7  
 
Can you please advise whether you are seeking one firm who can fulfill all of the 
roles or if you are accepting teams who can fill partial services? For example, we 
are an archaeological firm who could put together a team of environmentalists to 
fulfill the environmental component. Would that suffice?  
 
RESPONSE NO. 7 
 
See Response to Question No. 1  
 

VIII. QUESTION NO. 7  
 
At this time there does not appear to be an archaeological component to the RFQ, 
is that correct? 
 
RESPONSE NO. 7 
 
Archeological specialty services, and many other specialty services are not 
specified, however, any skill or specialty that may be required in the course of a 
project are relevant to a complete and comprehensive statement of qualifications. 
 
 

IX. QUESTION NO. 8  
 
Do you have a list of the consultants currently on your Architectural and 
Engineering Services on call list?  Or is there a place I can find it?  
 
RESPONSE NO. 5 
 
Please see Exhibit 1 - ACT Notification Listing & Exhibit 2 –ACT DBE 
Notification Listing for a list of potential firms that have received notification that 
this solicitation is currently available. Both lists do not guarantee award of this 
solicitation.  For more specifics regarding the DBE list please contact the Contracts 
Administrator Mr. Phillip McCants via email at pmccants@actransit.org.   
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X. Amendments to the Request for Qualifications 
 

NONE 
 

XI. Amendment to the General Conditions, Instructions, and Information for 
Proposers 

 
NONE 

 
XII. Amendments to the Special Conditions 

 
NONE 
 

XIII. Amendments to the Scope of Services 
 

NONE 
 

XIV. Amendments to the Attachments 
 
NONE 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 


